Route 12 ~ 0ld Reeceilver Road
Frederiek, Md. 21701

August 29, 1977

Mrs. Derothy Mangum

efe Justice of the Peace Court
Precinet 7, Plaece 1

410 S. Beckley

Dallas, Texas 75202

Dear Mrs. Hangum:

Our mutual friend, Lomnie Hudkina, who has been werking mear here for some years,
suggests that I write you for the reasons that follow.

If you would care to check me out with Lomnie and have not heard from him or Mary
for a while, he can be reached at the Baltimore Hews—American, Bsltimore, ¥d.
While I have not =sked his permissiom, T think Henry Wade would give me a good

1mmtmnfthosesuk1ngmmkeugoodthingntofthe!msdymusm- :
tion. hthermlhopefulofbringinstonghtumehupmbhmdthenmm
it available. w7

. It has not been possidle formetegetmnalluuaftmasI’d 1like or to stay
long enough when I am there. Buddy was killed the day before I bad plamned to
lock him wp. I was on my way in from the airpott whenm it happemed.

One of bhe means by which I obtaim suppressed evidence is use of the Freedom of
TAformation Act. If the federal govermment them does not provide the informatiom,
when I ean I go to ceurt. I have a case in court nmow for the results of certain
aonsecret scientific tests related to the shooting ia the JFK assassination. These
results have never been released. It is my belief that t:he reason is their failure
to support the official sccount of the crime. -

One of bhe items of evidenee tested was the mbnnm struck by a bullet or frag—- .
- ment of bullet. At the time of the crime, Buddy spoke to Jim Tague, who was slightly
wounded., (He lives at 14324 Shoredale if you would care to ask his opinion of me.)
 The next day Buddy and I believe Allen Sweatt wamt to that point whem plctures were

being takem. I have pictures of Buddy's baad holding a pem end using 1ttopa1nt :
to that ﬂp‘ﬂt-

The test performed on that curbstone after it was dug up amd taken to Haahingtcn is
known as spectrographic avalysis. The F3I gave no report en this to the Warremn Com-
mission and now in court claims Sot to have any report.

I hope that Buddy had scme notes or athar records that could be useful :la this 1iei-
gation. This is why I write.

1 know he also exsmined = place on Elm Street where it was ‘believed a bullet hit.
He was active in other parts of the investigatien. Any reeords or pictures im say
way relating to the erime could be of great value to me and would be much appreci-
ated., In the end they would wind up in a university archive, available to all the
‘American peecple.

Likewise, if there is any informatiom you have, it could be helpful.

Thank you very much for enything you can do. If making copies is a problem, I am
sure Jim Tague would see te it that you have no problems or costs. He can be
reached during the day at Steakley's Chevrolet.

Sincerely,

Harol_d Welsberg
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. July 29, 1977 - W s

. Mr. Harold Heisberg i
"'Route 12 y . ,_qu
Frederick MD 21701 ]

Dear Harold"

I;have not been able to be of much help since nobody seems to
~know. what happened to the Sheriff's file on this matter. At one

i time, I had portions of it and I believe you went through my

s .:;%&9

'_ files. I presume you did not find what you wanted.. I can tell
“you -that Buddy Walthers' widow has remarried and is now:
Dorothy Mangum and can be reached at the Justice of the Peace
Court Precinct 7, Place 1, 410 South Beckley, Dallas.

Allen Sweatt 8 son, Allen Leroy Sweatt is in the United States
Navy and is presently stationed at the San Diego, California

. Naval base. Allen's widow, Jan Sweatt, resides in Dallas at 5611
Enchanted Lane 'and her telephone number if 381-6668. Officer
Leanard L. Hill is still employed by the Dallas Police Department.
Officer Hill was one of the first officers on the scene of the
assassination and was asked by the .dispatrher what the situation
was. He stated that it had been reported to him that the President .
‘had been shot along with other participants in the parade and that
"there was a possibility that one of the by-standers may have been
hit from a ricochet. Officer Hill made no written report nor

was he 1nterviewed by anyone from the Warren Commisaion.

This is not much help, but it is all that my investigator was able
to find out in amswer to your request. Good luck to you.




